



Monthly Gun Club Meeting

Notes

DATE: 25 Oct. 2022

7:00 pm @ The Senior Center

Agenda:

- Pledge : Randy
- Secretary : Gary
- Treasurer's Report: Randy

Attendees: Randy Constant / Gary Owens / Tom Weller / Ralph Carlson / Al Lullman / R. J. Baker / Clifton Wheeler / Casey Cook/ Michael Pilson / Charity Maness /Cindy McMahan / Jim McxMahan/ Dennis Bohr / Ed Thompson / Dianna Hampton

Meeting Notes:

- Randy started with the Pledge of Allegiance
- Motion dispense the reading last months meeting notes
- Randy read Treasurer's Report & welcomed two new members.
- Gary reported on the Gate Status. Said the Electrician showed up and got the gate to operate. Coming back to install the timer.
- Tom updated the 2023 membership form and it was working fine. Also, the Banquet Dinner tickets will be able to be purchased through the website.
- Gary is going to order the Gun Raffle tickets this week.
- Gary brought up the Banquet menu to be discussed and decided on during this meeting. The vote was to have a two meat menu choice, and charge 25.00 per person. The location, and date was locked in at the American Legion on the 25th of February. Dinner Tickets will be available on our website..... Please check it out.
- Social Hour starts at 5:00 to 6:00
- Annual Meeting from 6:00 to 7:00
- Dinner is at 7:00

Meeting Notes Continued

- Door Prizes / Gun Raffle
- Gary asked if the Board and Members would agree to have our Jan. meeting held at the American Legion. Mainly to discuss the Banquet layout and line up some help to set everything. Motion was made, and passed to confirm that date with the American Legion.
- The Club gave Drake and Ginger a big Thank You for stepping up and running another Beginners Class.
- Gary talked about having an Annual Meeting with Game, Fish, and Parks personnel this Friday at the Range.
- We talked about getting a metal shotgun patterning target.
- Casey brought up trying a new long range target system. Will discuss when and where the club can try it out.
- Tom brought up another type of long range target camera system, and will get more info to compare at the next meeting.
- We did get a request to have Yardage Markers on the long range berms.
- Also had a request for a layout of each long range yardage , and dimensions of the targets at each berm.
- Gary and Tom will be shutting down the Rifle / Long range area to go down range to repair and paint targets. Closed from 0700 to 0900.
- Gary reported that we received the Lexan panels for the Pistol Range Brass Deflectors.
- Casey announced the resignation of Larisa Cox the clubs Treasurer. Her efforts and time served is greatly appreciated. We are now looking for a new Treasurer to fill the position.
- Casey updated the membership on the Club's scholarship fund.
- Motion was made and passed for Tom to purchase plastic target backers.
- Motion to adjourn ! 8:23 pm